
CITY COUNCIL 
City Hall, P. O. Box 1659, Zip 25717 

Phone:  (304) 696-5530 
Fax:  (304) 696-5922 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Public Safety Committee Members -   
  Todd Sweeney, Teresa Johnson, Ally Layman, Pat Jones   
 
FROM: Committee Chairman Bob Bailey 
 
DATE: December 22, 2022  
 
SUBJECT: Public Safety Committee Meeting Notice 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
There will be a meeting of the Public Safety Committee in City Council Chambers on Tuesday, 
December 27, 2022, beginning at 6:30 p.m.  Item(s) to be discussed are as follows:   
 
1. Resolution #2022-O-40:  AN ORDINANCE AMENDING, MODIFYING AND 

REENACTING ARTICLE 1110 OF THE REVISED CODE OF THE CITY OF 
HUNTINGTON REPEALING UNNECESSARY AND INCORRECT LANGUAGE 
CONCERNING PUBLIC NUISANCES AND ENACTING PROVISIONS CONSISTENT 
WITH WEST VIRGINIA LAW  

 
If you are unable to attend, please notify the City Clerk’s office in advance.  Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
 
cc:  Mayor Steve Williams, City Manager Hank Dial, Media  
 
 


